MSN H
H o tm al I rominejc@hotmail.com
| dmbox | Compose | Addreses | Folders | Opfions | Help

Folder: Inbox

From: Larry & Linda Lamb <llamb@gator1.brazosport.cc.tx.us> Save Address Block Sender
To: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com

Subject: James Romine/Abigail Van Horn

Date: Fri, 06 Aug 1999 21:18:20 -0500

L___Reply | Reply Al _____Foward ] Delete ] Prevous | _Next ] _ Close

Ed and all,
In Mildred McDonnell's book Vol I. page 178, there is a :

James Romine, born 10-20-1804, in VA (died 12-7-1884) married 9-26-1828
Abigail Van Horn, born 9-9-1803 in VA (d. 10-19-1857.
Children of James and Abigail Romine:

Eli b. m.12-13-1854 Rebecca Harlan b. 1827 d. 1809
Elizabeth b. 4-26-1831 m. 9-22-1855 James Miller

d. 3-6-1874
Robert Lucetta Parish
Rachel m. 9-14-1856 Geo. B. Van Ness

James W. b. 3-20-1835 m. 11-29-1860 Mary Jane Willet b. 10-11-35

d. 11-29-1922
Abigail b. 2-14-1838 m. 9-5-1855 Jacob Yeazel
d. 2-22-1861

Emeline m. 4-3-1859 John H. Freeman

Mary M. m. 3-15-1866 A. P. Williams

Rebecca m. 12-28-1865 Joseph Parker

Annie m. 10-18-1866 F. J. Parker

Job b. 11-15-1846 m. 2nd 12-6-1858 Sarah J. Taylor b. 10-22-1818
d.

9-23-7

d. 12-16-1881
Ella M. b. 5-20-1860 d. 10-31-1881

Edward L Oldaker wrote:
Lester,

In regards to James Romine b. 16 Dec 1790 VA. There

is a James Terboss Romine b. 16 Dec 1790 but probably

NY ( H. A. Ackerman's Book Pg 27 B5237) and on Page 124

this James married to an Abigail Van Horn with son El1i b. 1829
Harrison Co. VA . James is from Mechanicsburg, Champaign, OH.

In research done in VA I have a James (no birth date) who
married Abigail Van Horn 30 Sep 1828 Harrison Co. VA.

This James was the son of James Romine b. 1765 VA and
Elizabeth Middleton. They lived in Harrison Co. VA . There
are land deeds for James Romine for 80 acres on Hastings
Run and for a John Middleton also on Hastings Run. John was
the father of Elizabeth.

I know this confusing but there is some significance here somewhere
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Ed Oldaker
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